



Transport
Roads & Maritime
Services

SF2011/002339;CR2011/00046; WST11/00046

Manager Mining Projects
Department of Planning & Infrastructure
GPO Box 39
SYDNEY NSW 2001

Dear Sir

10_0191: Hera Gold Project; Exhibition of Environmental Assessment

Thank you for your letter dated 8 November 2011 referring the *Environmental Assessment* for the Hera Gold project to Roads and Maritime Services (RMS) for consideration.

The documentation has been assessed and RMS makes no submissions regarding the proposed development. Please keep RMS informed of the progress of the Project Application.

Should you require any further information please contact Fiona Francis (02) 6861 1453.

Yours faithfully

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Tony Hendry", written in a cursive style.

Tony Hendry
Road Safety & Traffic Manager
Western

21 DEC 2011

Roads and Maritime Services

51 - 55 Currajong Street Parkes NSW 2870
PO Box 334 Parkes NSW 2870
www.rta.nsw.gov.au | 13 22 13